
 

Les Voiles de Saint-Tropez 2025
Question for Officials

Date: 2025-10-04

Question No: 15
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
SI 6.2.2,
SI  12.1
SI 12.8

Today, the Modern fleet had a postponement before its warning signal and there were
many boats in both the Modern and the Classic fleet that were positioned to the east of
the line defined in Appendix 1.   Even after the Warning signal for the Modern fleet - there
remained many boats (not in the concerned start) that were east of the line defined in
Appendix 1.       

As we want to respect and abide by the Rules of LVdST - but we also are sailboat racers
that love to check out the starting line and sail around on the race track before the start if
it is permissible - we respectfully ask the following questions:

When does SI 6.2.2,  SI 12.1 and SI 12.8 begin to apply?   
Can a racing boat be in the Start area - West of the line defined in Appendix 1 before the
first Warning Signal of the Modern boats?  

Merci

Answer:
The RC will apply the rule as stated in SI 12.8.
For your info, the starting line is moored once and for all for the whole event : see SI 12.3.
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